

RE: MYAP Watch List

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 18 Jan 2018 12:19:19 -0500

Nothing substantial for fair hydro this week. Just changing LRC dates, so it can likely come off.

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: January-18-18 10:45 AM
To: Rankin, Christine (CAB); Johnson, Maureen (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB); Kettles, Brent (CAB); Adderley, Barb (CAB)
Cc: Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)
Subject: MYAP Watch List

Hey all,

Watch list items below – can you go into the folder and make updates to the items. I started a new doc for January 23.

Rob has advised unless there is anything substantially new to add for SSO and Fair Hydro, we can omit this week.

Please have finished by **2:00 tomorrow** (EC approved) so I can get Martha to review over the weekend.

[G:\EEJ&I Policy\MYAP Watch List](#)

Thanks,

Cannabis
Cap and Trade and GreenON
Changing Workplaces - Fair Workplaces, Better Jobs
Fair Hydro Plan
NAFTA/Trade Issues
Strategy for Safer Ontario / Police Oversight Reform
Corrections Reform
